Dear il rlease find attached data on residential approvals by tenure from 01/04/2008 to
31/03/2016. | have provided the data both gross and net, net subtracts losses from the gross total.

Kind regards

Senior Data Officer
]
Dear GLA

Under the FOIA, please could you provide me with information you hold in the London Development
Database on:

1. The number of new homes (of all tenures); and
2. The number of new affordable homes,

granted planning permission across London from 2008, to date (or the most recent information you
hold). Please could you disaggregate by borough and by year.

I am happy to receive the information in excel, text or any other reasonably accessible format.
Thank you in advance for your help.

Regards





